

Sheridan Community Schools

Board of School Trustees
John Hunt, President
Dan Fleming, Vice-President
Nancy Boone, Secretary
Tyler Henning, Member
Kim Zachery, Member

MINUTES

Regular Board Meeting of the Sheridan Community Schools

Board of School Trustees

February 13, 2023 at 6:30 PM

The Sheridan Community Schools Board of School Trustees met for a Regular February Board Meeting on Monday, February 13, 2023 at 6:30 PM in the Sheridan Middle School Media Center with board members John Hunt, Nancy Boone, Tyler Henning and Kim Zachery present, along with Superintendent Dr. Dave Mundy.

1. Quorum Determination

President John Hunt confirmed that a quorum was established.

2. Call to Order, Pledge

President John Hunt called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM and led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Student of the Month

Elementary: Goldie LaPlante

Middle School: Joslin McLean

High School: Not Present

4. Agenda Revisions

No Agenda Revisions

5. Sheridan Showcase

The February Sheridan Showcase was Sheridan Elementary School. They showcased the following individuals/groups:

- o Mrs. Lego, the Response to Intervention (RTI) Specialist for SES, introduced the Indiana Dyslexia Initiative and the Orton Gillingham Method. She explained that RTI helps students to be better readers and be better at math. She discussed the small groups that she works with on a daily basis and that the multi-sensory method she uses is good for children at all learning stages and not just those struggling in reading and math.
- o Mrs. Dunphy, the high ability teacher and STEM teacher, presented two different groups she works with. As the high ability teacher she oversees a program called SOAR. She works with the students that are ranked in the top 10% of their grade. She will pull the students out of class for small amounts of the day and work on special projects and activities. Kason Cramer presented to the board a game that he created using coding techniques where tennis balls are shot at different targets.

Mrs. Dunphy also works with students in the Robotics Club, an afterschool program that is grant funded. Victoria Shinault, Casey Southerland and Waylon Hoffman presented the robots that they had created. The students are given kits filled with different robotic parts. They have to work together to build the robot's structure and then use a coding program to teach the robot to perform different tasks such as, picking an item up and then carrying and dropping it in a designated spot.

To finish the showcase Gertrude Bush, Dakota Barrick, Victoria Schnault and June Harle presented to the School Board a slideshow of several facts about why Sheridan Elementary School is the best school.

6. Public Comment

No Comment

7. Annual Technology Update

The Technology Department presented to the board an update of roles and responsibilities within their department as well as the student acceptable use policy.

8. Safety Update

Dr. Mundy and Leslie Price shared with the board feedback and responses to the district wide safety training that was conducted earlier that day.

9. Consent Agenda

- Minutes of the January 09, 2023 Regular Session
- January Docket

- February Docket
- Accept Donations

A motion to approve the consent agenda items was made by Nancy Boone, seconded by Kim Zachery and carried 4-0.

10. Personnel

Dr. Mundy presented the personnel items to the board. Nancy Boone acknowledged her relationship to Rob Burnell, a staff member on agenda item 10. Personnel. A motion to approve the personnel items was made by Kim Zachery, seconded by Tyler Henning and carried 4-0.

11. Old Business

No Old Business

12. New Business

12.1 Out of State/Overnight Trips:

8th Grade - Kings Island

Evansville Lady Tiger Invitational - Girls Soccer

A motion to approve the out of state/overnight trips was made by Nancy Boone, Seconded by Tyler Henning and the motion carried 4-0.

12.2 Obsolete Equipment

A motion to approve the obsolete equipment was made by Tyler Henning, seconded by Kim Zachery and the motion carried 4-0.

12.3 Summer School Staff - ESSER III Funds

A motion to approve the use of the ESSER III funds for summer school staff was made by Tyler Henning, seconded by Nancy Boone and the motion carried 4-0.

12.4 Second Read:

Both the Athletic Parent Handbook and the Athletic Student Handbook were presented to the board for a second read.

A motion to approve the Athletic Parent Handbook and the Athletic Student Handbook was made by Kim Zachery, seconded by Tyler Henning and the motion carried 4-0.

12.5 CSO Master Plan Facility Assessment

Jeff Olson, from CSO, explained to the board the need for short term and long term goals for districts. The goal is to determine if there are things that CSO can do architecturally to support the best learning environment for the students and make the school as efficient as possible.

A motion to accept the SCO Master Plan Facility Assessment was made by Nancy Boone, seconded by Tyler Henning and carried 4-0.

- 13. Superintendent Report, Dave Mundy
- 14. Board Member Comments
- 15. Next Meeting:

Regular March Meeting - March 13, 2022 at 6:30 PM

16. Adjournment

A motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 was made by Kim Zachery, seconded by Nancy Boone and carried 4-0.

Nancy Boorle, Board Secretary

24795 Hinesley Road • Sheridan, Indiana 46069

P (317)758-4172 • F (317)758-6248 • www.sheridan.k12.in.us